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STATE OF MONTANA

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL ADDENDUM

RFP NO. 14-2934R
TO BE OPENED: JANUARY 23, 2014
TITLE: PARTNERSHIP FOR SUCCESS-COMMUNITY ENVIRONMENTAL PREVENTION
ADDENDUM NO. 1
To All Offerors:

Attached are written questions received in response to this RFP.  These questions, along with the State's response, become an official amendment to this RFP.

All other terms of the subject "Request for Proposal" are to remain as previously stated.

Acknowledgment of Addendum:

The offeror for this solicitation must acknowledge receipt of this addendum.  This page must be submitted at the time set for the proposal opening or the proposal may be disqualified from further consideration.

I acknowledge receipt of Addendum No. 1
Signed: ___________________________________

Company Name: ____________________________

Date: ______________________

Sincerely,

Rhonda R. Grandy
Contracts Officer

	Question Number
	Page Number
	Section Number
	Questions & Answers for RFP14-2934R

	1. 
	12
	3
	Q.
Is this an RFP for both the project of underage alcohol consumption and the illicit use of opiate medications or is it to be two separate projects?
A.
This RFP is to be one project addressing BOTH underage drinking (ages 12-20) and abuse/misused of prescription drugs (ages 12-25.)

	2. 
	11
	3
	Q.
What is the function of the Department representative and what specific tasks do they do?
A.
The function of the Department representative is as follows:
· Monitor the contractor to ensure all requirements/timelines of the RFP/RFP response and subsequent contract are met
· Monitor services in communities
· Provide training and technical assistance to contractor
· Ensure all evaluation information is provided to evaluator
· Ensure all federal evaluation information is submitted by each of the 23 identified communities
· Daily tasks
· Other duties as agreed upon by the contractor and the Department

	3. 
	11
	3
	Q.
Is the Offeror to hire a person to work 40hrs/week on this project?  
A.
Yes.

	4. 
	12, 13
	3.0.1
	Q.
What if some of the counties/reservations are not cooperative with the project and do not wish to participate?
A.
Please see page 18 (Section 3.2.1) of the RFP with the paragraph starting “Multiple attempts…” through the three bullet points and the next paragraph starting “Approval from the Department…”.

	5. 
	13
	3.0.2.1
	Q.
How will the project be given the epidemiologic information from the state?  
A.
The full state epidemiological report is updated yearly.  This report will be posted on the CD Bureau website at the appropriate time.  Current archival data for each of the counties is posted at 
http://www.dphhs.mt.gov/amdd/chemicaldependencyservices/countypreventiontreatmentdata.shtml.
Other evaluation data will be shared with contractor as identified and produced.  

The following list of indicators were used in the determination of the 23 counties/reservations and will be tracked at the state level :
· 30 day use alcohol
· 30 day use prescription drug
· Binge drinking

· DUIs

· Drug narcotic offenses
· Liquor law violations
· Youth drinking  and driving
· Youth riding with a drinking driver
· Perception:  How wrong is it to drink alcohol

· Perception: Are you cool if you drink alcohol regularly?

· Parental:  Past 12 months discussion about alcohol, tobacco and other drugs with kids

· Parental:  Past 12 months discussion about alcohol with kids

· Perception:  Risk of harm in drinking 1-2 alcoholic drinks nearly every day

· Perception:  Risk of harm in drinking 4 or more drinks every weekend

· Perception:  How wrong neighbors think it is for youth to drink alcohol?

· Perception:  Would police catch a kid drinking alcohol?

· Perception:  How easy is it to get alcohol?

· Perception: Are there clear family rules about substance use?

· Perception:  Perceived percentage of students who drank in the past 30 days

· Perception:  Perceived percentage of parents who give a clear message about drugs

	6. 
	16
	3.0.2
	Q.
What are the state-required “data collection instruments and methods….. for collecting, updating and reporting data at the community level, as appropriate to their project.”  ?

A.
The known list of data collection instruments/types of information is found under Section 3.6.2 starting on page 21 of the RFP.  The federal evaluation data collection instrument(s) has not been given to the State at this time, so the information for the federal evaluation cannot be presented.

	7. 
	11
	
	Q.
It is stated the offer needs to say how the offeror’s position will integrate with the Department’s position, what will the Department position do?

A.  The function of the Department representative is as follows:

· Monitor the contractor to ensure all requirements/timelines of the RFP/RFP response and subsequent contract are met.
· Monitor services in communities
· Provide training and technical assistance to contractor
· Ensure all evaluation information is provided to evaluator
· Ensure all federal evaluation information is submitted by each of the 23 identified communities
· Daily tasks
· Other duties as agreed upon by the contractor and the Department

	8. 
	13
	3.0.2
	Q.
The RFP defines mobilize and/or build capacity to address needs, key tasks as….building coalitions….training coalitions but in other sections (page 20) 3.4.4 it states the offeror needs to use Community engagement but not coalition building.  Furthermore the only relevant evidence based program listed on NREPP includes coalition building (Community Trials Intervention).  Please explain.

A.
The focus of prevention activities in this RFP is Environmental.  In the standard definition of mobilize and/or build capacity, the example in the definition is to build coalition, train coalitions, etc.  This is an example only.  Community engagement listed in Section 3.4.4 includes such activities as community readiness training, education of the issues/policies, and building community support for the environmental change being requested.

	9. 
	14
	
	Q.
Please explain exactly what a prevention “home” is and what the Department expects from the offeror and its subcontractors.

A.
The intent of the prevention “home” is to have someone living in each community that knows the community to provide services of this RFP.  The goal is to meet the 5 bullet points listed in Section 3.2.1 on page 17.  The second paragraph in Section 3.2.1 on page 17 gives the offeror ideas of possible “homes” in each community.  This list is not all inclusive.  The offeror may be creative with placement of the work to be done in each community but the placement choice needs to meet the five bullet points.

	10. 
	11
	
	Q.
Throughout section 3 the offeror is supposed to address the five components/strategies including enforcement.  Given the mention of a different RFP that will include compliance checks (enforcement) what is else is needed by the offeror to avoid duplication and role confusion with the other Grantee?

A.
Please provide the process or policies that will be used to ensure duplication and role confusion.

	11. 
	18
	3.2.2
	Q.
Fifth bullet it states Identification of barriers.  Are these barriers to the Assessment (the section where phrase is located) or Services?

A.
Identification of barriers is for both the assessment and services.

	12. 
	18
	3.2.2
	Q.
Seventh bullet it states, “Identification of data to needed to be collected to support evaluation of recommendations”, what does evaluation of recommendations mean in this context?

A.
Evaluation of recommendations in this instance means what environmental process, program, or activity to implement.

	13. 
	19
	3.1
	Q.
2nd major bullet, is it accurate that the Department will assume training and infrastructure costs for both Partnership Grantees and current SAPT Block Grant Prevention Specialists?

A.
This is correct.

	14. 
	19
	3.1
	Q.
Bullet 2, Develop the individual prevention plans…, do the plans need to be developed and submitted as part of the response to the RFP?

A.
No, this cannot be done as the offeror will need to work with the communities and base the prevention plan activities on the data workbooks for each of the identified communities.  In some instances, the data will still need to be collected to make a determination of what activities should be implemented.

	15. 
	20
	3.4.3
	Q.
There are three evidence based programs on SAMHSA’s NREPP under environmental strategies and only one of them is community-based to reduce high-risk drinking.  There are no evidence -based strategies for prescription drug abuse.  How will the Department identify and approve evidence base environmental prevention activities for preventing prescription drug abuse?

A.
The offeror will need to work with each community to see what program/activity will need to be implemented based upon the data.  If the program/ activity is not considered evidenced based by NREPP, the offeror will need to provide the Department with the program/activity information and evaluation information on the environmental activity for determination.  As there is no evidence based programs for Native Americans, this process will need to be used with even evidence based programs implemented with this population.  There are other federal agencies with evidence based practices other than SAMHSA; this information may be used.

	16. 
	11
	
	Q.
In the required implementation table, the last category is deliverables. What do you mean by deliverables, are they reports completed or actions of staff or products developed?

A.
Deliverables are those documents that would prove the task was completed.  For example:  If the task is to hold monthly meetings with all of the counties/reservations via webinars, deliverables could be agendas, recordings, and minutes.

	17. 
	25
	7
	Q.
Subcontracts, all organizations have numerous subcontracts from insurance to contracted employees.  No organization can possibly comply with this statement. Please clarify this statement.
A.
Current State of Montana contract language allows a contractor to subcontract with the approval of the department.  Please see Sections 5, 11, 14, 17, and Attachment A of the State contract boilerplate language.  There is no language in the contract to allow the subcontractor to subcontract services.  For example:  If the contract states the service to be provided is to bake a cake, the contractor can subcontract with a baker to bake a cake.  However the baker CANNOT subcontract with another entity to bake a cake but may have contracts to supply flour, eggs, milk, etc.  The contract for eggs, flour and milk, etc. is not considered a subcontract. 

	18. 
	25
	5
	Q.
Travel reimbursement:

A.
Where is this money coming from?

B.
Does travel include meals and lodging?

C.
Does travel reimbursement apply to subcontractors routine activities? 

D.
Does travel reimbursement apply to project wide training?

A. Funding is coming from designated administration costs of multiple federal and state sources.
B. All travel will be approved through the Department.  In the determination of approval, if meals and lodging are determined to be appropriate, both would be reimbursed.

C. Travel reimbursement for subcontractors (assuming a subcontractor is a community) to provide routine travel in their community is NOT reimbursed.  If communities need reimbursement for travel within their community, the community can use the budgeted amount for this activity.

D. Project wide travel for training events would be reimbursable if approved by the Department.
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